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Damian Gibson

From: Damian Gibson
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 3:34 PM
To: Luis Garzon
Cc: Barbara Pater
Subject: RE: SJoG Hospital Independent Environmental Audit - Draft Report

Hi Luis, 
 
Apologies. There are no comments to add to the report.  
 
Note: we are compiling the final information for contamination on site, for issue to DPIE. Do we let you know once issued?  
 
Thanks 
 
 
Kind regards, 

 

Damian Gibson  Senior Project Manager
 

damian.gibson@johnstaff.com.au 

 

T: +61 2 8256 0500   M: +61 418 434 992
 

Level 5, 9 Castlereagh Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000  W: johnstaff.com.au
  

______________________ 
 
This office will be closed from Thursday 22nd December 2022 and will reopen on Monday 9th January 2023. From all of us at Johnstaff we take this
 to thank you for your continued support during 2022 and wish you a happy holidays. 
  
In lieu of printed holiday cards, Johnstaff has made a donation to the Prostate Cancer Foundation of Australia in support of their valuable work in 
  

Legal Disclaimer 

This email and any files attached to it are confidential and are intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee. Please notify the sender immediately by reply email if you have received this email by mistake and promptly 
delete this email from your system. Unauthorised use of this email is prohibited.  The sender makes no representation or warranty in respect to the accuracy, currency or misinterpretation of the information herein, and excludes all warranties 
to the greatest extent permitted by law. Unless specifically indicated, this email does not constitute formal advice or commitment by the sender or Johnstaff Projects Pty Ltd or its subsidiaries. Views expressed in this message are those of the 
individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Johnstaff Projects Pty Ltd or its subsidiaries.  Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, distorted 
in transmission, incomplete or contain viruses. As a result the sender does not accept liability for any loss or damage that may arise as a result of this email transmission. 
 
********************************************************************** 
 

 

From: Luis Garzon <luis.garzon@aquas.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 3:30 PM 
To: Damian Gibson <damian.gibson@johnstaff.com.au> 
Cc: Barbara Pater <Barbara.Pater@aquas.com.au> 
Subject: RE: SJoG Hospital Independent Environmental Audit - Draft Report 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Damian, 
 
I’m following up on the draft report of the SJoG hospital, wonder if you’ve had a chance to review the report. 
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Please let me know if you have any comments, otherwise I will issue the final report within the next 2 days. Please be 
mindful that there are timelines in the SSD conditions for submission of the report to DPE and publication on the project 
website. 
 
Regards, 
 
Luis Garzon | Senior Consultant | AQUAS | 
A Level 7, 116 Miller Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 Australia | Cammeraigal Country 
T +61 2 9963 9908 | M +61 403 461 040 | E luis.garzon@aquas.com.au | 
AQUAS: enables compliance ~ verifies compliance 
AQUAS acknowledges Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Peoples as the Traditional Custodians of the Land, Rivers and Sea. We 
acknowledge and pay our respects to the Elders past, present and emerging of all Nations. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
 

From: Luis Garzon  
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 11:11 AM 
To: Damian Gibson <damian.gibson@johnstaff.com.au> 
Cc: Barbara Pater <Barbara.Pater@aquas.com.au> 
Subject: SJoG Hospital Independent Environmental Audit - Draft Report 
 
Hi Damian, 
 
I have attached the Draft Report of the independent environmental audit of the SJoG Hospital development 
carried out earlier this month. Can you please review and send any comments you may have within the next 5 
business days. 
 
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


